From: Harvey Wrightman [mailto:wrightman@golden.net]

Sent: February-25-13 10:35 AM

To: John Pickernell

Subject: Re: Kerwood Wind, Inc., EB-2013-0041 & Bornish wind, EB-2013-0040

Hi John,

| faxed and e-mailed requests for intervenor status for the 2 OEB applications, EB-2013-0040 and EB-
2013-0041 - the Bornish and Kerwood wind projects.

| haven't received any reply or confirmation. Have the requests been received and are they being
processed.

Also, | would like to request oral hearings for these 2.

Thanks,
Harvey Wrightman
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